
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Unies 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

UNRESTRICTED 

E/CONF .8/C.I/SR . l /Rev. l 
15 November 194;, 

UNI'lEl> NATIONS CONFERENCE ON RC'AD AND MOTOR TRANSPORT 

COMMI'I'rRE I ON L1!nAL AND GENERAL MA'l'l'ERS 
AND llO<lJMENTS 

SH.JMARY RECORD OF 'i'IIE FIRST MEE.T;tNG 

Held et the Palate d~a Nations , Geneva, 
o~ Wednesday, 24 Auguet 1949, at 3 p .m. 

CRA~: Mr. OYEVAAR , ?reetdent of the Conference 

later : Mr . MIKAOUI (Lebano~) 

EmeRJ1'l'ARY: Mr. ROSTIE 

Content s : 

l. EL.Etl'ION rm' {";BAIRMAN Page 4 

2 . CONS~ERATION OF TIE SETTING UP OF 
A M-{',OMM!~EE ON CUS'TOMS FORMALITIES Pages 4 - 5 

3 • CQfl'Sil)ERATION OF DRAFT PROVISIONS FOR 
INSEFUION IN A CONVENTION ON BOAD AND 
~R TRANSPOB'l' PREPARED BY mE SUB­
CQtJ.U'l'I'EE Oli ROAD TRANSPORI' 6.F TEE 
INtABD TRANSPORT ~MM.!'l'TEE OP THE 
EC:WOMIC CO~t.USSION FOR Fl.JROl'E 
(\~OR 4 ~f t~e Cor£er ence AgG~) Pases 5 - 14 

, . 
/ Members : 



E/COifH .8/C . I/SR .1/Rev .1 
P8.(~C 2 . . 

!~embers : 

Anetria. 

Belgium 

Bttl garia 

Can~J.da. 

C 7.ect:oslo vakia 

Demnar k 

Dominican Rep11blic 

Egypt 

France 

India 

v~racl 

ItaJ.JT 

Lenanon 

L~em:,ourg 

Nether lar.ds 

Norway 

Phi l ippine Republic 

Sved.en 

Swi tzerland 

Turkey 

Union of South Afr ica 

Mr • ::' !tP JIJ(EP. 
Mr • ll. 'G~0LD 

Mr . FJZZI -QUATRINI 
YJ.l' . IIOMOLA 

~'', . ~ORTHm1ME 
Mr . BLG1'IDEEL 

:~-;:r . DIAN.{OV 

l<'lr ~ !RW.LN 

l<fr . DVORAK ... .. . .. . ~ . J.' .&SD':ER 
!~ . UCH 

Mr . BJ ... OM -ANDERSEN 

Mr . FP.ANCO FRANCO 

(Observer) 
( Obeerve!') 

(.Ob.serve:c) 

AJde l Karim SAFvlAT Be;r 

Mr . BANERJI 

Jl.!r . Ktffii\.NY 
Mr . WilA~SZ.Y 

~!1' . MOPGANTI 

Mr . AZKOUL 
~-1r . OHEBAB 

ivlr • LCGELIN 

lvh·· • VC:Ul der POEL 
Mr : SCJii\EPM .. l\..N 
l-ir . VO~K 

Mr . RO:NNI +'l'G 

Mr . MASLOG 

~1r • d e SYDOW 
Mr . HALL 

Mr . GO'L1i'RET 

tl'ir . BHALIDI 

~!r . KEPENEK 

Mr . BRUNE 
Mr . VILJOEN 

/United Kingdom 



United Ki~dom 

United States of America 

Yugoslavi a 

Hr. BEST 
Mr . HOCKING 
Mr . ASHFORD 

Mr. FOLEY Jr, 
t4:r. CATES Jr. 
Mr. HORAN 
l"ir , KOU SIDl..A.ROFF 
Mr • W>ARROVi 
Mr , CO:NNORS 
Ura , WHITNACK 

' 
Mr. PAI'lTELIC 
Mr. lrnZl~ 

Observers f rom. I n ter-Governp!!nt,a;l Orr,antzat tone: 

International Institute for t he 
Uni f i cation of Private Law 

Mr . Pll.OTTI 

Observers from Non-Governmental Ortjanizati?!:!: 

Internatlor~L Chamber of Commerce 

International Transpor~ Workers ' 
Federat i on 

Central Bureau AIT/FIA 

Inter -American Federet ton of 
Automobi le Cluba 

Mr. DEVREUX 

Mr •. \·JEE>TERLAKEN 

Hr. PERLOHSKI 

Mr . IRIB.ll.RNE 
Mr , ROO ISAERT 

h 
I .._ • 

E/ CONF .8/C .J / SR.l/Rev .l 
Page 3 



E/CO~TF. 8/C . I/SR.l/Rev.l 
, I 

r t .g o ~ 

l. EJ...ECTION OF CJJ~:rTIMAN 

l.t: . ECX:Ki ifG ( Un):ted King~~UI!!.) n c::1l nat e d J,1r. . Mikaoui ·(Lebanon ) 

as Ch.~ ·; :;:'!!;;;.n <.,f Comnl tte e I. E~ 'l0li~W~li That f'i":' . Mika.oui ' s wide 

6X})Gri•::l:--'3 of int~rnatio:1a l ccme:.:'enc ea \Wuld be of t;reat assista nce 

to t he Corx.r..i t t ee i~ acoo:.:.pliehing its t a.olc. 

1-h· . FOR:.!"'.iOH!•IE (!3cl6i t::n) s e:c cr..d.ed the nomination. 

N".:_H:K;:;vui (I.~"nmoYt ) \YD.~ G.l~c tPd Cha irruan..EJ a.ccla.Illr'lti on 

and toCtk tr..~ Ct a ::.r . -·- ---'--··--- --
The CH.t~~!AN e:xp.ress ed ~1~.r; t :hanks to the r epresentatives of 

the t;td ted K.~~if::'li ·:.tn and ::. .• :~J.gi'...'!ll for t he honour they ha d done to his 

com:try ::.n ti:.r:rJ.nating h'Ln. 

2 . C0:~SIDEHA~' IO~·I OF Till SET'r:.'"liG UP OF A SUB-COM~·1ITI'EE .ON 
CUS'.ro:.E F'OHKI\.I,IT:ES 

Mr . SCH1\EPML\11J (Net herlands) proposed ths immediate setttne 

up of a sub-cOIJ:Clli ttee of experts on cus toms foriJU;llitiee . 

V~. FORTJ~~ (Delgi~) pointed out that his delega tion's 

ex-pert on Ci.ls t oms formalities woul d not be in Geneva befor e Augus t 26. 

If the St;.b - c0l1l!l1ittee were not to beg in \vOrk before that da te , 

he wot;.~~ be ~re~ared to support the proposa l of t he re~resentative 

of tne Nather l auds . 

M:r. ZACII (C~3ch:>slo'11·akia ) s tated that in view of t he absence 

of hi~ d.eJ.oga.t ion's expert he !!lust enter a simi lar reservation. 

The CH.UID1AN propoaed. tha t the sub -co:rr.:mittee be set up on the 

unders t anding ths t it did n0t beg in its work until t he date mentioned 

by the repr esent a t ive of Bel g ium. 

Mr. FOLEY (United St a tes of America) considered it des irable 

that any e overn"llent vrhich so wished should be represented on the sub­

corrnnlt~ee on cust oms forne.lit ies. 
' 

VI!' . HORGANTI (Italy) said that his de l'3gat1on 1s expert on 

custo'Jl.S f or.nal i tie s \olOUl d no·i; be in Geneva unt il August 29. Al though 

anot her member of his del ega tion coul d, if necessary, attend the sub­

eammittee =s n:.eetir.gs , he would prefer its vTOrk not to s tart until 

Mr . P.SHFORD (United Ki ngdom) wa s not sure whether, in the 

l i ght of t he proposal made by t he United States repr esentative, the 

/setting up 



E/CCifF. 8/C. I . /SR.l/Rev. l 
Page ::5 

set t i ng up of a sub- committ ee on customs formalities was r eally 

necessary. The articles on customs fo~~ities could be discussed 

by t he Committee , highly ~echnical questions and those of particul?~ 

difficul t y be ing referred in due course t o a s ub -cODl!littee. 

Mr. RUMPLER (France) favoured t he setting u:p of a. SI!l?.ll 

aub- commi ttee on customs fol'Dl!'.li ties after the Comm1 t i: ee had decided 

what artic l es relating to custans should be in0l uded in t he Convention . 

Mr . SC~FM..4N (Netherlands ) agreeing with the r epresent a t ive 

of France, said that in view of the reservations entP.red by a nulnt)(!r 

of representatives, the Conmittee might cons ~der suit~ble terms of 

reference for ·a sub-commit tee on customs fol~•lities ~ 

The Co~~ittee deci ded to set un a Sub-Con~1ttee on Customs 

Forma.li ties . 

Af ter some fur ther discussion, in which Mr. van der POEL 
(Netherlands) , Hr . MORGANTI (Ital y ) and the CHA~•tli.N took part , 

the Committee deci ded the.t the Sub- CO!!'I.mit"':.ee on Customs 
~--~----------~------- ··-------

Formali t i es should beg in i t s work on Fri&~y, August 26, 1949 . 

~~ . MOHG"4NTI (Italy) state d tha t , pending the arriva l of 

the I t a li.ttn experts , his Government would be r epresenten in the Sub­

Committee by an obs erver. 

The CHAJ:R!i.AN stated that the Sub-Committee ' s terms of 

reference ~rould be to examine Articl e 3 of the Economic Commission 

for Europe ' s Draft Convention, (Document E/'?.CE/109 ) .md Articl es 

IV, XIV and XVI of the Inter-American Convent ion. All i nternational 

organizRt i ons interes ted in customs f ormalities woul d have an 

opportunity of making statements to the Sub -Committee . 

Repl ying to Mr . ASHFORD (United Kingdom) , he a dded the.t 

nominations for meL'lbershi :p of t he Sub-Cor.nnittee shoul d be m':'..de ~t t he 

Committee ' s next meeting and asked delegations which intended to be 

r epresented in the Sub-Con.:"li t tee to notify t he Secretl'lr~' before the 

next moeting. 

3. CONSIDERATION OF DR/>.FT PROVISIONS FOR IN8~TION ll! A CONV':NTI OH 
ON ROAD AND MOTOR TRANSPORT PREPARED BY TW.·' SUB-CC\·LJ.I T':'E0 ON 
ROP.D TRANSPORT OF 'I'IDl: ThliAND TF:ANSPORT COW.U'l'T"..:.:r Ol'' TfE~ ECONONIC 
C®l.ISSION FOR EUROPE. (Item 4 of the Conference P..~enda ) 
(Documents E/ CO~TF . 8/3 and E/ COfff·. 8/ 26 ) 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Commi ttee disr.usB t he 

ques tion of the Annexes to the Draft Convention i n the l i Ght of the 

statements made a t the second plenary meeting of the Conf erence. 

/~b.· . z,~r!:! (Czechoslovakia ) 



El emil!'. 81 c. r. I SR. liRev. 1 
~e~ ge 6 

Mr. ZACH (Czechoslovakia ) ·oonsidered that in v iew ·of the 

.?.bsence of s~v·c-!·al h~ads of delegat:i.ons , t/'lC were er.g3.ged in setting 

up Co.:.:r.:;. ~. tees II and III, it t-~0nld be di:f':f:calt for the Committee 

to embark on a.ny dsta~led diHc ussi.cns . It wvuld ' therefo1•e in his 

opinion be mo:!'e e:xpeclient to ad. j0~l'::l until the follmrit:}g mornine;. 

The CHf,Im-1AN felt tha t 1 t \VO"lld be· undeuirable fer t he 

Connnittee to o:tdjou:m , sir..~e it had· a gre.:tt deal of work ·to accomplish. 

Nr . RUN?Un~ (Frr .. nce ) stro::-Jgly supJ?orted t he Chi il'mml 1 s point of 

v iew. 

rv'1l' . Bc'\r;b':RJI (India) sa i d tho.~ se ver a l of the smaller 

del egA:t:lons hen !'Ot had suf:71cient t"1r:e to ::;>re:pare t heir HOrk :for 

the Co:£er ence, ~~d, moreover, that it had bee~ his unders~~nding 

that the present meetint, of the Coumittee would be of a formal 

char acter . He woul<l support t he Czechcslov~k r epresentative ' s 

proposal . 

Replying to the Cffi\Dru4.\N, MQ·. Z~CH (Czechoslovakia) said that 

he wis hed formally to move the.adjournment of t he meeting. 

The Committee r ejected the motion for adjourn~ent by 6 vot es 

to 5. 

H-~. FOr:~ (Unitof, St at·3s of f,marica) proposed that the 

C0:mit~ee study the Dr aft Provis lcns to be inserted in a Convention 

on Road and. lv!otor Transport (Docum3nt El CONF, 813, page 11), 

beg inning vtith the Title , the Pret-.mble and .\rtic les 1 and. 2 . /my 

r et'ere:1ces that r epr esentatives might wish to malce to the .(\nnexes 

t-rould 'fq_)l l oe;ic::-.lly into pl ace i n t he cour se of d iscussion of 

Article 2 . 

l>l:r . BEDT (United Kingdom) doubted vrhether that procedure 

would be p:- :?.Gticc.l. The Drc..ft Convention contained. cer t ain formal 

articles relati ng to t he signature of the Convent ion, its denunciation 

etc . , which ~rer e common to all i nternational conventions . It wa s 

poss ible to discus'3 s uch articl esJ and agree on a preliminary draft , 

at a n early s t age in t he proceedinGs . But the form of other and 

more t echnical articles would depend on t he discussions held i n other 

Conn:n:it.tees . Cotli!littee I , which v1.s concerned wi th legal matters , 

would mtl y be abl e to consider , and make dr afting changes to, such 

I articles after 



· /'"' · '
1 1C I / ""='-, 1 jn · · 1 B vONF·. u; . • ,_,_, . - h ev. -

Page 'T 

articles aft er they had been discu~sed substantively by t he 

Committees concorned. 

0lestions of substance were also raised i n t he Anne::o:eo . 

Although :i:t was highly desirable that 'the >•hole Convention a~1ould 

be acceptable, it wa s clear :from the sta t e1nents me.de e.t t lle Sc:"c onC. 

pl onary meetii:1G that certain ::;overnm.ents 1-1ere not :p::epe.r e<l to a .:; cept. 

all the .Annexes, for instance., Annex 9 l"el a:tinf.) t o rnaximun d imc:msiol~S 

and weights of vehicle s . It might, hmvever , be tl:at the An.r.e:·:cs 

would be so re- draft ed. as t o meet the difficult i eF of cer tai n -.)on;rnm.e!:-:is . 

Consequently· it would. seem t hat Comnittee I ,.,.c..ml cl be obliGee~. t u tlefer 

discussion of certe.in points tmtil they he.d been de<'.lt 11i t ll in tne ot]1e:· 

Committees. 

The draft Convention, tocetll0r 'vith its Annexer::, r.Ji.:;h t; be 

taken as a whole , the Annexes beiUG :.>onsidered ns not less bindi ne 

than the Convention itself . ·rhe Conferm.ce miGht alco t ake anoti.1er 

decision on that point . PenoJ.nc . de~a1le~ U4'.d techn:!.cal c.1scuss1on 

in the other Committees, Committee I shoul d bet,;i:l b.f e:x.Tiinin.::; t he 

formal articles only. 

Hr . BLONDEEL (Bel gium) agreed with t~e conclndi::.s re:~i:s of 

the representative of the United I~~.ngdom, but wi sl1~d to point out 

that the Committee had before it a question of principle : tt must 

eithe:..~ decide that the draft Convention together with its Annexes 

should be mandatory a s a whole , or, pursuing the a i D. of w<;>:d 0.- wide 

applicability , 1t tm.tat indicate to the CoUD.ll.itt ees conce~.~ned t~·tc.t t he 

Armexes shoulcl be so re- draf'tec~. as to mal::e them cenerally a ccept a.ble . 

In the l atter case they would undoubtedly lose much of their 

sie,nificance . If , however , the Commit tee accepte<1
. t he fir Bt altel~native, 

then the various r:>rovisions of the Anne;:os should be adopted by a 

substa~tial majority , or by general aur eemont, and not by the s imple 

majority which had been acceptabl e in the !)rEpai~ato:q conmittees nf 

the Economic Conunission fo:..~ Europe >vhich haC:. fu~avm u.:;:> t he c1.::-aft 

provisions . 

Itb.~ . GOTTHET (&·ritzerland) agreed. 1-rith the :..~epl'e f;entativo of 

Belgium. 

Mr. rmRCr.Ali!TI (Italy) t.ri shed to recall the stat ement on the 

Annexe s to the c1.raft Conventim1 made by t he Italian rep:..·ese!:.tat ive 

in the second plenary meeting. 



E/C0!~ ~ 8/C . I/SR. l/Tiev. l 
Page 8 

The SE~.ETA\Y ·se.iC.. that there appeared t o be some slight 

misu.nder standinc a s t o the Committee ' s terms or refe4'ence with 

r ega:..4 cl. to the k111exes to t he fu~art p:..·ovieio!"'ie of the Convention 

on l1oacl. and i ioto:.· T:..·anspo:.~t, as tlef'inec!. by the Confe14 ence 1:1 pler..a1·y ~ 

In accordance with those terms of r efe:cence , Committee I was 

entrusted. "'1 th t:1e task of cl.ec i di ng what Annexes shoulc'.. form an 

intec;cal po.rt of the Convention. Cel~tain 1\llnexes, such a e nos . 

1, ) , 6 and 7, could not be considered apart from the Convention. 

Othor Annexes, for ins'Gance , Annex ~- : 11Sif:,llS nnd .Signals" , "I'm. a 

clearly optional, since i t was impossi ble t o ensure tho application 

of an i~enticcl oystcm of si~s ~~d signals the world over. The 

Corn.'litt eo 1-raa not concerned. •ii t h the content of the AnnexeR1 AO nn.tch 

as 11ith their characte:..· . I t l-l8.S consequently essential tha t the 

Con:uittee unclcrtc2:e the "1-To::-k of prelimi:r:m..Y cl assification, oince 

the article of the draft Convention relatinc to amendment of t he 

Annexeo could. only be Qiscussed L~ the litiht of the Qietinction to 

be established between compul sory a_11cl optioo..al Pnne:x:es . 

He vould. co::seqv.entlJ advocate t hat the Comtlittee a dopt 

the proposal m.a.c.e b:· the United States r epresentative . 

M1· . B::ST (Uni i;ec1
• Kingcl01a) agree d wi bh th~::~ vio"\-16 advance<!. by 

the Secreta1·y, and considere d that the Comrni ttee ohoulc'\. comrm.mi(;a te 

its viewa on the compulsory Annexes to the ot he::.• Cot:mrlttoeo in order 

t hat the l atter mi!::;ht bear in mind the ne~escity of reaching general 

8{;reoment H]?On t hem. It would be ret;ret-table i f al\jr count r y were 

obl i cecl to ro~rain f rom accedino t o tho Convention, merely because 

it found difficulty L~ accepting one or other of the com]?Ulsory 

Annex~::~s th~::~r~::~to . 

He considerecl that in t he light of the Sccreta1·y ' s commcnto, 

the Cor.r.nittee should adopt the ]?:i.'OCedure proposecl. oy the United. 

St.atnv r~~l·enn;,tati vo . 

'l'he CJJ\11U~ assumed that the Committee was p1·epared to adopt 

the procedure SUG[;este t1.. by the United -;tates :.:e,:.·esontati·.re , anc'.. 

invited re:pr osont.ativos to couunent on the Titl e of the proposed. 

draft Convo;ltion. 

1'-1!' . FOLEY (Uni tee\. States of America) aa:!.d that i n the view 

of hie Gove:.:nra.ent, t~10 t 1 tle of the ctcaft Convent ion s l1oulc' .. r eact: 

/"Conve:ttio:...-. or. 



I!;jcmw . 8/ C. rjs:,; ; lj:~e·v: . 1 
Paae 9 

"Convention on International Road and l4otor Traffic " (Document 

E/CONF. B/ 26). The insertion of t he word. "International" was 

essent iul, in that, .t he Convent ion a:pp).ied t o interne.tional, e.n ri. r..ot 

to internal , t raf fic; t he word "t raffi0" vras pref er a1He t o "t:i~ar: r:;yort " , 

since in t he United ::::ta tes the latter term was ctiefly ap!1liecl -::.o t}.e 

transport of goods. 

Hr . PERLO'VTSia (AIT/FIA) drew attention to the fac t that t he 

Draf·'- Convention was based on the· Intem a·i;ional Convention rclo.ti v.e 

to 3 oad Traffic anCl the International ConYen'.; i~l rclati ve t o ;1otc:c 

Trefi'i c , both signe~i. i n 192~6 , as well as or. ·!;he Convcmtior. cpncer.1in:; 

the Unification of :!1oad. Sic,nals, eigr.ed. in 1931, the t~:o latter of 

which con tained !>l1 ovisio:.ls relatiz~.a t o na!;io'i!C.l traffic . S:!.nlilnrl y , 

provisions of a nationa l chal'tlcter had been incl ude•). ln the ti.ra.ft 

Convention nmr before t l:e Cot!ll.'littee . rre lrou:r..d thE; :!'.'ei'o:ce subtilit 

that i ts corr ect titl e slDul d. be "~'le Inter:tat ior.al Coi:.vent.!. on on 

Road and Mot or Traff ic " . 

Mr . HOCiillJG (Ua i ted 7.Cinc<lom) suppm:tec". t :1e rc:')re se:ttr~ U v~ of 

the AI T/FIA, but consi<'te:L·0C. t~Jat reference t o motor trafi'ic mic;ht 

well be omitted from the title . 

Mr . FOLEY (United. States of f.ne:·ica) heB. tl:e:~ the t e:.·nJ 
11International· Convention" was tautol;Gical, a c onverrt. ion beint; by 

its nature an interna.ticnal h wtruoont •. He ,.~as unable conse<J.uently 

to a ccept t he amendment p~opoeed by the r epresentative of the 

AIT/FL'I. , a.r1.d would draw attent ion to the :cef e1•ence to "interP.at ionc.l 

r oad traf fic" in Article l of t he Di:aft Convention. 

Mr . BEST (United Kin;:;dom) pointed out that Chapte1· II o'! the 

Draft Convention r elated t o national as well as to internati onai 

traffic . 

He a])p:reciated the pe1·tine:1ce of th:: e.rguoent of the Unit ed 

States representative as to the use of the term "I nte:L·na.t ionc.l 

Convention", ou·t must r ecall that a p:L·ecedent fo:..· the i..11cl us i o:.1 of 

those w·ords 1.'"1 the title hac1 been. cr·ea tecl by the t wo 1926 Conventioric . 

Mr . SC:CIP.EPHf.lJ (l7etherland.S) op}_)osoc\. the· Un1te0. StaceG amer"c1:1ent 

to the title of ·che Draft Convention. 



E/comr. 0/ c.r/sR.l/ Rev . 11 
'P<> n •o 1 f'l ·-vv ...t..u 

Mr . LUBARSKY (Israel), a~eeing with the ··Uniterl states 

r epresentn.ti ve , consicl_m.~ed that the pu:;:"Pose of C b.apt~::.· II of the 

~aft Convention was not t o r egulate internal tra f fic , but to relate 

it t o i :lternational r equiremer..ts . 

1 ~~ . BUZZI - '!.UATI.UJITI (Aust::.~ia.) p:~oposed the a do);lt ion of the 

titl e : "Conv.::mtion on Hoad. Traffic " , which was ooth short a.nc\. c l ear . 

Hr . BLON.DI:EL (Belgium) suppOl~ted the pr oposa l of the 

r epresent ative of Austria because , first , the interna tional character of 

tl1e convention woulcl be mcle clear ~Y the signatures appended t hereto, 

and, secondly, the distinct ion bet ween internal and i11ternational 

traffic ,.,as dravm in the t ext of tlie Convention. 

l·tr . B:CST (United KiDgc-:.om) ac:reed with the p:;.•oposal of t ho 

Austrian :;,·epr esentative . 

I·'h· . FOLEY (United 0tates of :'~mer ice.) did not ol>Ject t o the 

pr oposal of the Austrian :re:1reseutati ve , but i n sisted on the necessity 

of inakinc it clea.z- t1Jat t~e Conve:..1t::on would a:p!Jly only to international 

t raffic . I t "as on that basis , e.u <i that basis alone , tihat the 

United St ates Goverm1e~1t vras pa:;.•t.l cipatiat:; in the Co::li'e:;.·ence . In 

the United Statec of Amc:rica , bte1-nal traffic 'res :re:;ulate: d by the 

var ying l egial e.t ion of t he forty- eic;ht States . Here t he U::-.ited E.tates 

anen(1ment t o the title rejecteC'c, the word "international" ehoulo_ a t 

l east be r etained in the :?-..:·eamo.le an c"_ in Arbicl e 1. 

The SECRET!JlY SUGGested t hat the difficulty micht be overcome 

by relecatine the r>rovisions of Chapte:;.· II to an Al1.:1ex, whicl1 would. be 

OJ?tional. 

Mr . RUHPLI:P. (.France) said that in draft i ns Chepte~· II the 

preparator y conn11ittees he.<l consistently l::ep t i n min0. the difficulties 

of f ec1.eral s tates , urL(. had co::1seq_uentl y included therei n or..ly such 

rules as we::..·e u:liform.ly and. unanimuusly ap:'_)lied in the ma. j o:;.·ity of 

countries . 

Nr . AZKOUL (Lebanon) consi o.ered it essential that the ;vord 

"interru:ttional " be retaineO. in the t i t le of the "Ol'Ol10sed Convention ... ~ 

the ftm.clomental p1.n'!)ose of ;,r;1ich was t o rec,ulate inte:"nn.tional traffic . 

/ The Committee 



E/COrrF.8/C.I/SR.l/Bev,l 
:P~g· 11 

~ Camni t~ ado;etoo bz · ~ 'rOtea to 1 ·;Y!! Vftt~~ §t:'U! 
:propesal (Do~nm~n~ liYCO'!f!'~§/26# ~ 2) th~t tt! .·t~tle ot tbf: 

Convent12!1 phould ~ "Conventi-on on interruetioual Roa1, ~14<'~9! 
'l'ratfie", 

Mr. SCRAEPMAN (Netherlands) 8a1d the C~ ~d taken e 

tormal decision on a point which could not be d9e'ided by a vote, Be 

\oped that the vote just taken would be eons~ as mne].y a 

prelim~ vote. 

Mr- B'tJ.D?IER (Franee) ecmeider@d tbe rsnarlm ot the repr~tat1'Ve 

of the Netherlands wise.. R~ was certain that, aftflr re:t'leet1oa, 

eertaia representatives woul4 wie~ they had Tote~ di~ferentl~ on t~ 

title. The CO!llnitt8e ehould work u quokly u wae :t'e~:ib1e 1 bvt 

should DOt proeeed too quick:ty. 

The c~ ruled ~t ~ V9t• e& t~e titl& of the draft 
convention wae 1n order, 

Preamble. 

~e C~itt.ee a.do;pted, w1th£Ut ~.!mt, the ;er~al!l'hle ?f the 

Dratt CoJmmt1on • • 

Artiel.IJ l 
Ml:', msT (United Xiegdaa) pointod out tlat, if th~ Draft · 

C~10f were adopted v1~out !Ullendment., .ft8ls :party the$o, b1 

~rtalriae to &pp~ the pt'Ov1a1ons of Article 1 and OM.pter U, 
would be- us~ a.JI o'bli()a.tiOB to en8\ll"8J for exampl•, the:t) \0 
~!.,.r, e1Cl1st .mo pedoetrtaa would obatruot or ett~ tra.ft:t.c 1n 

1\1 ~1tor1ea to which the eon~ntion aigbt ~ •PP11~1Jl.e, A. 

41et18et1on ehould \s drawn ltetw~ euob pnW'UtOP Sn Chapt~ II 

asi UI~ atd the proT1aiOM 111 Cha:pter IV' and v. P&rt1• to tJa. 

~t1~ eO\\U UDder~ke to per.mi t dl'i Ters ot nbiel.efs !ul:f'iUL"'.g 

the ee&ditionp laid down il'\ Cha.ptt;trl XV and V. to eil"oul.&.t. !n theil' 

terr.ttorlea, but they oould not be c-ertain that either da:uetie 

tnfflc or 1a~t1onal tre.tfic veuld lleTer obstruct or ,.nAa.nsu 
~e.ttic in ~eir territories, e1'en thot1gh the: pa1~ laws and 

~~ed driv•• who e0Dll!11tted •ueh ettenoes. R• tberetar~ proposed 

tee ~01)'\.108 ot tile al temat1Te text tffl' Art1ele 1 submi t.ted by the 

Uait-.4 ~aa Government (~ent E/OONJ!'.8/2'J# Anne.x 1). 



Mr •. F0t:n (unita'd States ·of ·~er1~a) :said .tba t .:the d£i·ft 

.A.r ticle 1 in Docnrent E/CONF.B/'3· eypre~setf in t.luch .. silnplel" l~.hGtiagli . 
what the repres~nta·tive~·of · the ·:U~ited· Klngdom ~d " j ust . proP-os~& . · ' 
There wa s no need t o insert in the opening 1l,rtl cle of the Convention; 

de t a iled provi s i ons :la i C!. .down in subse<;,uent <l 'Y'i:icles. , ... 

:t-lr . BANERJI (India). said tli.9:t t would be useful to A.drit:!.nistrator·a ·. 

responsible for applylng .. the" prohsions · of t he Convention i f its · · 

wording nk~de clear what commitments governments had a s s umed in 

becoming porty to it . I{e would .vote for the A.d.option of the United 

King dom t ext for Article lj·but.proposed tpat it be a~enJed by the 

insert i on of t he words " ~rhile reserving the ex ~... .t ... .:~ive ric,.t>L l~ .. 

r egula t e the use of ite mm roa!ls'', \orhich appeaxed in the . draft 

Axticle 1 in DocQ~ent E/CONF .8/3 , i n or der that gov~rnments might 

take appropriA-t e measures in case of flood~ , f amine et c . 

Hr . BEST (United Kingdom) accepted t he amendmel).t propos~cl , .. 

by t he r epresentative of India. 

l11r. MORGANTI (Italy) c.ons-ide:red the drC~.ft .11 rtic l e 1 in 

Document E/cornr.3/ 3 satisfactory. Jud~ inf, by the French version of 

the t ext , he could not a ccept the \fOrd 1ng of the opening lines of 

the United Kingdom version. 
t • 

Mr . AZJCOUL (,Lebanon) wr.ts not yet familiar with all the . texts 

referred to the Cormni ttee J ' but feared tl:a.t the o.do~tion a t t he , 

present meetine-, of the ~<;>rds i n the United Kingdom text ".eubjeqt 
;. ~ 

\ 

always to the risht. of a.ny .. Contracting f:. tate to ,exclude the e.pP,.licat ion. . . 
of a r.y .".nnex or P.a:t:t th~reo;f tfJ.S provided for. in P.rticl~ ,2,6" 

• • < • • 

would pre - Jurlge any de~:~-s ion \othicb the CODlll1,i ti<e~ m:tght .. a~ba~que!!tly 
. . 

.... · ' , • 

,. ' ~ · 

tcke o.s to which pm1te ,,of the Convention shoul d .be nu:mda t ory, a.nd . 
- . . . . . » • I - " · 

which ports permie~iye . 
IJI.· . , .... - •• ~-

The open:!r4~ .lines of ·the Uni ~.ed Xingd.om tt'?xt might 'Qe • " .. , .. : . • ~ .. . . .. . . . 
interpr eted a e ·meening that Cont~acting States s hould mak~ all the 

• . .. f 
~ . . . . "" . 

r oads i n t he ir ter»itories to .which the .convention might be. ~ 
• • • -01 

applicable , fi t fol1 use 'Q,y . internat ional traf:f'i~ • . It .migi}t th~~~fore~-:·~, .. 
1 

.. 

be advi~able to add same · SUG}l words as "t~e ~tat~ of \-Tl!:lc.h ,... •.. " ; .,. t. . .• . . , . • 

permits t heir use ·by ·.international t r a :t;fic" .after the worCI. urp.qds 1i · · . " 
• • . . . • : . ... • • . ~ '*. ~ "'; 

in the third line . ~e wished to point out thP.t . his . relT!f.l.rk~ ., like 

those of t he Italian representative, were ba sed on the French 

ver sion of the United Kingdom text . 

" /lvb.~ . PANTELIC 



E/ CONli'. 3/C.'!/SI~. J,./:8ev. 1 
h ,ge 13 

.~ . . . 
Mr. PANTELIC (Yuc;oslavia) agreed with the miag'i vi nt;s of the 

:represent3.ti ve of Leb<tnon es to the ·possibie mi.sinterpret~ .. tion of 

Article 1 as it stood . in Document E/COr.TF.8/3. He theref ore vTished. 

to propose the insertion in that Pxticle of ·[jhe ·\-TOrd-6 "cer taih 

routes indica·0ed by each Contrr~.cting State s ha.ll be used by 

international traffic"• 

Mr. BUi'1PLER (France) strongly oppos ed the amen&·,wnt pr oposed 

by the representative of Y\."!gOSlavia ~ Row woul d a driver in a coU?.ltry 

foreign to h1tl be able to know \·thich roads shoul d be used by 1 nt.erna tion<'J. 

t r 'iffic ? The adoption of the amendment \·rould lea'1 to chaotic con:Utions, 

for in each ContractinG State there would be one set of rulos for roo,ds 

serving international traffic, and a second set for other roads; 

international traffic would thus be subject to discr:iminet.ion, vrhi ch 

should not be permitted. 

Mr. BEST (United Kin&dotn) said that his views on the 

Yugoslav amendment \rere s.!milar to those of the reprcsentati ve of 

France. Under the Convention, international traffic should be 

subject to the tra ffic l aws of the c ountry in "ri1i ch it wc-.s : ~rocee(l.5.n(3. 

It appeared from the r emarl<:s of the representat ~.vef:l of 

Lebanon and Italy that there were discr epancies between the Enc lish 

and French versions of the United Kingdom version of !xticle 1; 

it would be advisable to defer any decision thereon until the next 

day, in order that the Secrete.riat might correct any such discrepancy. 

The words " Article 26" in that text related to the Draft 

Article 26 in Document E/CONF.8/25, Annex 2 . 

Hr . RtlMPLER (France) said that the United Kingc1.am c'.raft of 

ft.rticle 1 might be interpreted as meaning thet in each Contractine 

State there should be t"ro sets of rules , one for international tra ffic 

and another for domestic t r affic . If the third pa..ra{g.'a!-'h of that 

draft were adopted, some such words a.s "and t he Annexes reb.tj_nc ·~o 

those Chapters" should be added. 

The SECRETARY eaid that alt houch he h~:~.d studied F:rench and 

English ve;rs ions of the United Kingdom dre.ft of P.xticle 1 for some 

tiine, he was not able to sng2.est a more satisfactory French versJ.on 

thereof than that already before the Committee. 

/The CR.A IRMAN 



E/CONF. 8/C . I/SR. l/Rev. l 
Page 14 

The CHAIRMAN said that the CoDl!!l.itt ee might fino. it e.dvisable 

to set up a drafting sub-committee, after there had been an 

opportunity of consultine the Pres id~nt of t he Confer ence as to 

whether the d1•afting corami tt~e suggested at the second :plenary 

meeting would in f>1,ct be set up, and as to its funct i ons. 

T},e meeti ng r ose at 6. 20 :p. m. 




